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MEMORANDUM

TO: Regulatory & Local Government Subcommittee:
Senator Kent Williams
Senator Rex Rice
Senator Michael Johnson
Senator Deon Tedder

FROM: Senator Shane Massey, Subcommittee Chairman
DATE: February 13, 2025

SUBJECT:  Senate LCI - Regulatory & Local Government Subcommittee Meeting

There will be a meeting of the Regulatory & Local Government Subcommittee of the Senate Labor, Commerce
and Industry Committee on February 19t at 11:00 a.m. in room #307 of the Gressette Building. The
following items will be on the agenda for consideration:

I. REGULATIONS
A. Document #5351 — State Athletic Commission — LLR
B. Document #5340 — South Carolina Real Estate Appraisers Board — LLR
C. Document #5335 — South Carolina State Board of Funeral Service — LLR

D. Document #5300 — Commissioners of Pilotage — LLR

Il. BILLS

E. S. 256 - Senator Davis
“South Carolina Commercial Property Assessed Clean Energy and Resilience Act”

F. S. 227 — Senator Davis
Related to Concurrency Programs

*Agenda subject to change



